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Re: Docket No. 950495-WS 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed herewith for filing in the above-referenced docket on behalf of Florida Water 
Services Corporation ("Florida Water") are the original and fifteen copies of a letter dated June 23, 
1999 from Frederick C. Kramer, Esq., to the undersigned confirming that the Marco Island Fair 
Water Defense Fund Committee, Inc. (the h4arco Island customers) supports the Offer of Settlement 
and Proposal for Disposition of Mandate on Remand filed by Florida Water on June 14, 1999. 

Please acknowledge receipt of these documents by stamping the extra copy of this letter 
"fled" and returning the same to me. - 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincerely, 
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June 23,1999 

: (850) 681-6515 

ICenneth A. Hoffman, Esq. 
RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, PURNELL & HOFFMAN 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1841 

Re: Marco Island Fair Water Defense 
Fund Committee, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Hofhan: 

On behalf of the Marco Island Fair Water Defense Fund Committee, Inc., this letter is 
written to confirm that it joins the City of Marco Island in supporting the offer of settlement and 
proposal for disposition of mandate on remand. Further, allow me to confirm your authorization 
to directly represent the foregoing to the Florida Public Service Commission without any further 
confirmation from the committee. 

By copy hereof to Mr. Brian P. Armstrong, I would thank him for his courtesy regarding 
the withdrawal and amendment of the original motion of Florida Water Services Corporation. 

Should there be any questions or concerns, or if I may be of any further service, please 
contact me at your convenience. 

Very truly yours, 

Frederick C. Kramer 
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cc: Brian P. Armstrong, Esq. 

John Jenkins, Esq. 
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